
 
MEMORANDUM NO. M16-020 

 

 

TO:  Recreation Committee 

FROM: Dean R. Bostrom, Executive Director 

  Mike Kies, Director of Recreation & Facilities 

RE:  NWSRA Overview Presentation 

DATE: February 5, 2016 

 

 

Background 

The Hoffman Estates Park District is one of 17 park district members of Northwest 

Special Recreation Association (NWSRA).  Attached is a 2015 Yearly Participation 

Summary for the Hoffman Estates Park District.  The report includes participation 

registration totals by each park district as well as a breakdown of the registrations within 

the HEPD.  Also included is an inclusion report of all member districts as well as HEPD 

specifically.  Inclusion represents programs whereby participants with special needs are 

mainstreamed into the park district run program vs. an NWSRA run program.   

 

Implications 

Staff will provide an overview of NWSRA’s 2015 Yearly Participation Summary report. 

 

Recommendation 

The Rec Committee recommends that the board approve NWSRA’s 2015 Yearly 

Participation Summary report. 

 


